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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  Grgpe
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN g DisTri¥Fice
SOUTHERN DIVISION AN MICHiGALTT
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA No. 14-20232
HON. GERALD E. ROSEN
-VS-
ORDER OF JUDICIAL REMOVAL

MOHAMMAD HAMDAN

Defendant.
/

Upon the application of the United States of America, by Ronald W. Waterstreet,
Assistant United States Attorney, Eastern District of Michigan; upon the Factual
Allegations in Support of Judicial Removal; upon the consent of MOHAMMAD
HAMDAN (“the defendant™) and uf.aon- all prior proceedings and submissions in this
matter; and full consideration having been given to the matter set forth herein, the Court
finds:

1. The defendant is not a citizen or national of the United States.

2. The defendant is a native of Lebanon and a citizen of Lebanon.

3. On or about June 19, 2007, the defendant was admitted to the United

States as a lawful permanent resident.

4. On or about August 15, 2016, the defendant voluntarily executed a Form I-

407, Record of Abandonment of Lawful Permanent Resident Status, as part of a

negotiated plea resolution’of thlS matter.

5. At the time of sentencing in the instant criminal proceeding, the defendant
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will be convicted in the United States District Court, Eastern District of

Michigan, of Count 1 of the First Superseding Information: False Statement to a

Federal Agent Involving International Terrorism, in violation of Title 18 United

States Code, Section 1001(a)(2).

6.  The maximum term of .imprisonment for a conviction of Count One, a

violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section 1001(a)(2), is eight (8) years.

7. The defendant is, and at sentencing will be, subject to removal from the

Uﬁited States pursuant to Section 237(a)(1)(B) of the Immigration and

Nationality Act of 1952 (“INA™), as amended, 8 United States Code Section

1227(a)(1)(B), as an alien who is present in the United States in violation of this

chapter or any other law of the United States.

8.  The defendant has waived his right to notice and a hearing under Section

238(c) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. § 1228(c).

9. The defendant has waived the opportunity to pursue any and all forms of

relief and protection from removal.

WHEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, pursuant to Séction 238(c) of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. § 1228(c), that the defendant is ordered removed from the United States

to Lebanon. ;

Dated: DEC 07 2016
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HOMN. GERALD E.ROSEN
UNITED ST}TES/ DISTRICT JUDGE




